

# Proposed Amendment to Lehman College Senate Bylaws

Approved by the Governance Committee, March 2, 2015

(Material being inserted is underlined; material being deleted is crossed out)

## Article IV. Committees.

### Section 1. Functions and Memberships.

c) As a general policy, membership in committees of the Senate shall include faculty (including part-time faculty), students, and administrators, and shall be open to non-members of the Senate. ~~The membership of all standing and ad hoc committees shall have an equal number of faculty and students.~~ Representatives of the administration serving on Senate committees shall be voting members and shall be appointed by the President. As a general principle, individuals may serve on not more than one standing committee.

### Section 2. Standing Committees

Members of the Committee on Governance shall be elected at the first Senate meeting of the fall semester. Faculty members of all other standing committees, as hereafter specified, shall be elected by the Senate from nominations received from the Committee on Governance and from the floor; such elections shall be completed no later than the last Senate meeting of the academic year, with the term beginning at the start of the following Fall semester. Student members of standing committees shall be elected in the fall semester.

### Section 7. Committee on Governance

- a. Membership: ~~Nine~~ Eleven senators as follows: five elected faculty; ~~three~~ five elected students; and one administrator.

### Section 8. Committee on Admissions, Evaluation, and Academic Standards

- a. Membership: ~~Ten~~ Thirteen members as follows: six elected faculty members, ~~three~~ six elected students, and one administrator.

### Section 9. Undergraduate Curriculum Committee.

- a. Membership: ~~Ten~~ Thirteen members as follows: six elected faculty members, ~~three~~ six elected students, and one administrator.

#### Section 10. Committee on Graduate Studies

- a. Membership: ~~Ten Thirteen~~ members as follows: six elected faculty, three ~~six~~ elected students at least one of whom is a two of whom are graduate students, and one administrator.

#### Section 11. Library, Technology, and Telecommunications Committee

- a. Membership: ~~Eleven Fourteen~~ members as follows: six elected faculty, three ~~six~~ elected students, the Chief Librarian, and the Director of the Information Technology Resources Department.

#### Section 12. Budget and Long Range Planning Committee

- a. Membership: ~~Ten Thirteen~~ members as follows: six elected faculty, three ~~six~~ elected students, and one administrator.

#### Section 13. Committee on Campus Life and Facilities

- a. Membership: ~~Ten Thirteen~~ members as follows: six elected faculty, three ~~six~~ elected students, and one administrator.

#### Section 14. Committee on Academic Freedom

- a. Membership: ~~Nine Eleven~~ members as follows: five elected faculty; three ~~five~~ elected students; and one administrator.